

# Ben Jennette

Graphic Design    Filmmaking    Photography

As an experienced digital creator pursuing avenues in graphic design and filmmaking, I am eager for my next opportunity to contribute my creativity, passion for design, and strong technical skills. In graphic design, I specialize in creating promotional content for various forms of entertainment and brand marketing. With filmmaking, my most recent project is an independent film, "Crutchfield: A Basketball Documentary", available on YouTube.

---

## Work Experience

### Photographer/Digital Media Assistant

Sep 2022 - May 2024

Nova Southeastern University Athletic Department - Davie, FL

- Captured & edited photos at NSU sporting and social events.
- Produced videos, graphics and other digital content for social media.
- Covered more than 75 games across all major sports.

### Video Editor

May 2023 - Feb 2024

Vendetta Sports Media

- Created video content for YouTube shows.
- Edited video projects for social media platforms.

### Photographer/Social Media Manager

Mar 2022 - Aug 2022

Nova Southeastern University Honors College - Davie, FL

- Captured and edited photos at H.C. events.
- Created and posted content on H.C. Instagram page.

### Retail Positions

Florida Panthers Hockey Merchandise - Sunrise, FL

Sep 2022 - May 2023

Johnnie Mercier's Pier - Wrightsville Beach, NC

May 2022 - Aug 2022

Surf, Wind & Fire - Edenton, NC

May 2021 - Aug 2021

---

## Education

### Nova Southeastern University - Davie, FL

Fall 2021 - Spring 2024

Bachelor's of Arts in Graphic Design

Minor in Digital Media Production

### Wake Technical Community College

Fall 2020 - Spring 2021

Online

### Sanderson High School - Raleigh, NC

Fall 2016 - Spring 2020

Graduated June 2020, Summa Cum Laude



**Portfolio**

[benjennette.com](http://benjennette.com)



**Instagram**

[@benjennettephoto](https://www.instagram.com/benjennettephoto)

[@benjennette5](https://www.instagram.com/benjennette5)



**Email**

[bnjennette@outlook.com](mailto:bnjennette@outlook.com)

---

## Skills

Adobe Photoshop  
Adobe Premiere Pro  
Adobe Illustrator  
Adobe InDesign  
Adobe Lightroom  
Microsoft Word  
Microsoft PowerPoint  
Microsoft Excel  
Instagram

---

## Releases

Crutchfield: A Basketball  
Documentary (2024)

Available on YouTube